
From: Guffey, Rachel
To: Water Permit Application
Cc: Carpenter, Owen; Nick Steele; McWilliams, Carrie; Carroll, Zachary
Subject: Aggregate Facilities Permit Application for Dan Processing, Inc.
Date: Thursday, April 04, 2019 2:37:55 PM
Attachments: Dan Processing Aggregate Facilities Permit Application April 2019.pdf

Dear ADEQ Water Division,
 
Please see the attached application for the Aggregate Facilities Permit ARG500000, prepared by
Terracon Consultants, Inc, on behalf of Dan Processing, Inc.  The proposed mining site is located
along the White River and was previously permitted for construction sand and gravel dredge
mining.  Currently, it is in the reclamation stage.  Dan Processing would like to resume sand and
gravel dredge mining operations, with a water-only washing/sorting plant onsite as well.  An
application for the General Open-Cut Mining Permit was submitted to ADEQ on March 12, 2019.  If
additional information is needed or if you have any questions or comments regarding the submittal,
please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Sincerely,
Rachel Guffey
 
Rachel Tutor Guffey
Staff Engineer I Solid Waste Department I Terracon 

25809 Interstate 30 South I Bryant, Arkansas 72022 
P (501) 481-7007 I F (501) 847-9210
 

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services
delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the
hyperlink, please e-mail sender.

mailto:Rachel.Guffey@terracon.com
mailto:Water-Permit-Application@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:Owen.Carpenter@terracon.com
mailto:nick151513@gmail.com
mailto:mcwilliamsc2@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:Zachary.Carroll@adeq.state.ar.us
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- 2 -


ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
NOTICE OF INTENT


AGGREGATE FACILITIES
NPDES GENERAL PERMIT ARG500000


Application Type: New  X Renewal  (Permit # ARG50___________)


I. PERMITTEE/OPERATOR INFORMATION


Permittee (Legal Name): Dan Processing Inc. Operator Type:
Permittee Mailing Address: P.O Box 416 State Partnership


Permittee City: Newark Federal X Corporation*
Permittee State: Arkansas Zip: 72562 Sole Proprietorship/Private


Permittee Telephone Number: (870)-307-7603 *State of Incorporation: Arkansas
Permittee Fax Number: The legal name of the Permittee must be


identical to the name listed with the
Arkansas Secretary of State.Permittee E-mail Address: Nick151513@gmail.com


II. INVOICE MAILING INFORMATION


Invoice Contact Person: Nick Steele City: Newark
Invoice Mailing Company: Dan Processing Inc. State: Arkansas Zip: 72562


Invoice Mailing Address: P.O Box 416 Telephone: (870)-307-7603


III. FACILITY INFORMATION


Facility Name: Deshae Mine Facility Contact Person: Nick Steele
Facility Address: 2927 Heber Springs Rd. Telephone Number: (870)-307-7603
Driving Directions to
Facility:


Front gate is located ~0.9 miles north of the intersection of Hwy 25 and Greenbriar Farm Rd


Facility County: Independence Facility City, State & Zip: Desha, AR 72527
Facility Latitude: 35 Deg 45 Min 14.3Sec Facility Longitude: -91 Deg 42 Min 9.32Sec


Accuracy: 1m Method:
Google
Earth Datum: WGS84 Scale: 1′′=500′ Description: Front Gate


Facility SIC Code: 1442 Facility NAICS: 212321


IV. DISCHARGE INFORMATION


Outfall Number: 001 Estimated Flow: 0 MGD (Million Gallons per Day)
Effluent Description: No discharge is expected except upon potential release of flood waters.


Stream Segment: 4F Hydrologic Basin Code: 11010004
Outfall Latitude: 35 Deg 45 Min 45.4Sec Outfall Longitude: -91 Deg 41 Min 58.1Sec


Accuracy: 1m Method:
Google
Earth Datum: WGS84 Scale: 1′′=500 Description: Outfall


Receiving Stream: White River
Treatment System*: N/A


Outfall Number: Flow: MGD (Million Gallons per Day)
Effluent Description


Stream Segment: Hydrologic Basin Code:











WATER DIVISION
5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE / NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72118


PHONE 501-682-0623 / FAX 501-682-0880
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- 4 -


Cognizant Official Email:


X. PERMIT REQUIREMENT VERIFICATION


Please check the following to verify completion of permit requirements. If you answer “NO” to any of questions below the
application will be considered incomplete and cause a delay in the permitting process.


Yes No
Submittal of Complete NOI?
Submittal of Required Permit Fee? New Permittees Only Check Number: 1339
Submittal of Topographic Map?
Submittal of Disclosure
Statement?
Industrial Operator’s License Number: NA
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



Aggregate Facilities General Permit Application
DAN PROCESSING, INC. ■ Desha, Arkansas  
April 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 35197037

Attachment 2
NOI Application Fee





Aggregate Facilities General Permit Application
DAN PROCESSING, INC. ■ Desha, Arkansas  
April 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 35197037

Attachment 3
Permit Application Figures



DESIGNED BY:

SCALE:
APPVD. BY:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SHEET NO.:

JOB NO.

OF

BY DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

ACAD NO. 25809 I-30 SOUTH BRYANT, AR 72022
FAX. (501) 847-9210PH. (501) 847-9292

Consulting Engineers and Scientists

1
�
?
*

E
C

$
5

C
+

,
9

E
?
C

$
'

?
�
�
�
?
�
�
�
?
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
?
S

7
2

5
0

:
$

7
E

5
 
3

E
5

0
,
7

 
'

5
$

:
,
1

*
S

?
�
�
�
 
S

,
7

E
 
/
2

C
$

7
,
2

1
 
0

$
3

 
�
 
S

7
2

5
0

:
$

7
E

5
 
3

E
5

0
,
7

�
'

:
*

FIG. No. 1

001
590-001-35197037
APRIL 2019
1" = 2000'
FOC
RTG
RTG

21 ARKANSASINDEPENDENCE COUNTY

TOPOGRAPHIC MAP

DAN PROCESSING, INC.
NPDES GENERAL PERMIT ARG500000 AGGREGATE FACILITIES

BATESVILLE QUADRANGLE 2017

ARKANSAS-INDEPENDENCE CO.

7.5 MINUTE SERIES (TOPOGRAPHIC)

CONTOUR INTERVAL 20 FEET

NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988

N

$3352;,0$7E

/E$SE 3$5CE/

%281'$5<

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000



N

APPROXIMATE

LEASE PARCEL

BOUNDARY (RED LINE)

PROPOSED MINING

PERMIT BOUNDARY

(GREEN LINE) 5 ACRES±

FRONT GATE

35°45'14.3"N, 91°42'9.3"W

EXISTING

POND

PROPOSED OUTFALL 001

35°45'45.4"N, 91°41'58.1"W

GREENBRIER CREEK

APPROXIMATE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

(BLUE LINE)

HAUL ROAD

BATESVILLE QUADRANGLE 2017

ARKANSAS-INDEPENDENCE CO.

7.5 MINUTE SERIES (TOPOGRAPHIC)

CONTOUR INTERVAL 20 FEET

NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988

Project Mngr:

Approved By:

Checked By:

Drawn By:

Project No.

Scale:

Date:

File No.
CRQVXOWLQJ EQJLQHHUV DQG SFLHQWLVWV

FIG. No.

25809 I-30 SOUTH BRYANT, AR 72022
FAX. (501) 847-9210PH. (501) 847-9292

N
:
\
G

E
C

A
R

C
H

I
V

E
\
C

A
D

\
5
9
0
\
0
0
1
\
3
5
1
9
7
0
3
7
\
S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
 
P

E
R

M
I
T

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
0
0
2
 
-
 
S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
 
P

E
R

M
I
T

 
4
-
2
-
2
0
1
9
.
D

W
G

RTG

RTG

FOC

FOC

590-001-35197037

1" = 500'

002

APRIL 2019

OUTFALL MAP

2
NPDES GENERAL PERMIT ARG500000 AGGREGATE FACILITIES

DAN PROCESSING, INC.
INDEPENDENCE COUNTY ARKANSAS

LEGEND

APPROXIMATE LEASE 

PARCEL BOUNDARY

APPROXIMATE PROPERTY 

BOUNDARY

PROPOSED MINING

PERMIT BOUNDARY

DIRECTION OF SURFACE 

WATER FLOW

FUTURE

PLANT

LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
500



Aggregate Facilities General Permit Application
DAN PROCESSING, INC. ■ Desha, Arkansas  
April 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 35197037

Attachment 4
Disclosure Statement














	NOTICE OF INTENT DRAFT (RTG 4-1-2019)
	NOTICE OF INTENT DRAFT (RTG 4-2-2019)
	001 Site Location Map - Stormwater Permit-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	002 - Stormwater Permit-Layout1 (TOPO MAP)
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1 (TOPO MAP)


	NOTICE OF INTENT DRAFT (RTG 4-2-2019)
	Nick Signature Page PDF
	ADEQ Check PDF
	Check # Page

